

Sheridan Fire District Meeting Minutes

02/03/2022

The Sheridan Fire District Trustees met on Thursday February 3rd, 2022 with the following present: Chief Tirevold, Debra Augsborg, Jeff Werner and Attorney Mike Fuller. Meeting was called to order by President Augsborg at 7 pm. Werner was made Treasurer Pro Temp in the absence of Brennan. Minutes of the January meeting were read and approved. Augsborg motioned to accept the minutes, Werner 2nd the motion. Bills were presented and discussed. Werner motioned to pay the bills, Augsborg 2nd the motion. Bills to get paid. Treasurer report given. Chief stated a memorial donation from Brenda Brown in memory of Hally Brown totaling \$750 was given to the fire department. Final Tax Levy Amounts for the upcoming year was received. Ambulance on call pay is at \$1045.00, fire is \$110.00. Werner motioned to accept the treasurer's report as presented, Augsborg 2nd the motion. Chief's report: The department responded to 34 ambulance and 5 fire calls in January. Safety Report—Snow and Ice covered road travel, with cold weather emergencies. Vehicle report: Engine 812 had the new tank to pump valve replaced along with 2 new intake screens. 1 M 13 will be taken to Ford on Monday for annual service and replacement of a cab molding that has come off. A crack on the interior wall of new ambulance was reported. Foster Coach notified and getting items together for warranty work. We are still waiting on the air purifier that is supposedly in stock to arrive, its been almost a month. Chief to check and get the status. All new LED light bulbs and new night lights have been installed on January 18-19-20 from FICEK electric. They will finish the outdoor work when weather permits and the final approval from AMEREN Incentive program. No word on the FEMA grant, still waiting on the bunker gear from the grant last year, suppose to be here in February. No word on the Burlington Norther Swap meet in May, whether it will be held here or not. IPRF Grant of \$2700 to go towards training supplies for the station along with \$2400 in donations available. A new pulse oximeter will be ordered with donation money. Chief discussed the 2022 goals for the district—New concrete pad to be laid in April on the south end of station for additional staff parking, the station lighting project has been almost completed, landscaping will be done this spring hopefully and resealing the apparatus bay floor. Discussion was held on the floor resealing.

Werner motioned to have Central Coatings from Decatur to redo the truck bay floor, Augsburg 2nd the motion. Chief will contact them to have it done in July or August of this year. IPFR payroll audit will be done with Julie David, bookkeeper soon. Power point presentations were handed out for annual Sexual Harassment training to the board. Blood drive will be here on 2/11/2022 from 1-6. Chief stated the staff bathrooms may have possible leaks in ceiling from condensation around the heat/ac duct work. We will keep eye on it and get up there soon to check it out. There being no other business, Werner motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:15, Augsburg 2nd the motion. Meeting adjourned.

Jeff Werner

Secretary